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DeweyBurdPubEm Resource

From: Cohen, Stephen
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:45 PM
To: John Mays (jmays@powertechuranium.com); Richard Blubaugh 

(rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com)
Cc: DeweyBurdHrgFile Resource
Subject: Draft License Condition

Gentlemen: 
 
Below is a draft of a revised LC 10.12.  I will contact you Monday to let you know whether or not this will be the 
final version. 
 

If land application is utilized, the licensee will implement a preoperational and operational sampling
plan, as discussed in Section 6.0 of the licensee’s Groundwater Discharge Plan and per the conditions
in its Groundwater Discharge Plan permit issued by the South Dakota Department of Environment and
Natural Resources, until principal activities at the land application areas cease.  In addition, the 
licensee shall install a minimum three wells around each pond area, Dewey and Burdock, with two
wells installed topographically downgradient and one well installed topographically upgradient of the
pond areas.  Monitoring wells installed to comply with the licensee’s Groundwater Discharge Plan may
be incorporated into this monitoring network. 
 

Regards, 
 
Stephen J. Cohen 
Team Leader - New Facility Licensing 
Office of Federal and State Materials 
  and Environmental Management Programs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mailstop T8F5 
Washington, DC  20555 
301-415-7182 
410-206-8717 (cell)  
stephen.cohen@nrc.gov 
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